
From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Subject: Americo Energy
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2017 12:54:45 PM
Attachments: DSC08757.JPG

DSC08758.JPG
DSC08759.JPG
DSC08760.JPG

Attached are pictures of the flare and staining of the pasture on the Americo Energy Resources,
Stiletto 16 State 007H, API 30-015-40194.
 
Thanks,
 
Gilbert Cordero
Compliance Officer
NMOCD District II
Office 575.748.1283  ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830
 

mailto:Gilbert.Cordero@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us
mailto:Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us


















From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: jim.brown@americoenergy.com
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; agroves

(agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
Subject: FW: Americo Energy
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2017 1:41:08 PM
Attachments: DSC08757.JPG

DSC08758.JPG
DSC08759.JPG
DSC08760.JPG

Mr. Brown,
 
A New Mexico Oil Conservation Division field inspectors came across this release on an Americo well
site. Please submit a Form C-141 for reporting. A delineation of the site as well as a proposal for
remediation will be required. A representative of the State Land Office has been copied on this
correspondence, as records reflect the site being situated on SLO administered surface.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
 
 

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>;
Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD <Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>
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
mailto:jim.brown@americoenergy.com
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us
mailto:Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
























From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; jim.brown@americoenergy.com
Cc: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; agroves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
Subject: RE: Americo Energy
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 12:03:00 PM
Attachments: 1. 4124 - COAs & signed C-141 intial.pdf

Hello Jim,
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4124.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 1:41 PM
To: jim.brown@americoenergy.com
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD
<Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>;
agroves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
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
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 11:22 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'jim.brown@americoenergy.com'
Cc: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Americo Energy 

Jim, 
 
I just left you a voicemail as I still have not received the update for this site and you are still not in compliance. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Amber Groves 
Remediation Specialist 
Field Operations Division 
(575)392‐3697 
(575)263‐3209 cell 
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
 

*The New Mexico State Land Office will be closed from 12/22/2017 at 1pm – 01/01/2018.  The 
office will reopen on 01/02/2018. Happy Holidays! 
 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
 
 

From: Groves, Amber  
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:26 AM 
To: 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
jim.brown@americoenergy.com 
Cc: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Americo Energy  
 
Jim, 
 
I am needing an update on this location, please. Your delineation plan was due to NMOCD on March 31, 2017. Please 
advise as soon as possible as Americo is not currently compliant with NMSLO oil & gas rules. 
 
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
Hobbs, NM 88240 
 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you. 
 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 12:03 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD ; jim.brown@americoenergy.com 
Cc: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD ; Groves, Amber  
Subject: RE: Americo Energy  
 
Hello Jim, 
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C‐141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of 
Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP‐4124. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 1:41 PM 
To: jim.brown@americoenergy.com 
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD 
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<Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>; agroves 
(agroves@slo.state.nm.us) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Americo Energy  
 
Mr. Brown, 
 
A New Mexico Oil Conservation Division field inspectors came across this release on an Americo well site. Please submit 
a Form C‐141 for reporting. A delineation of the site as well as a proposal for remediation will be required. A 
representative of the State Land Office has been copied on this correspondence, as records reflect the site being 
situated on SLO administered surface.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 
 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 
 

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 12:55 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 
Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD 
<Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Americo Energy  
 
Attached are pictures of the flare and staining of the pasture on the Americo Energy Resources, Stiletto 16 State 007H, 
API 30‐015‐40194. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Gilbert Cordero 
Compliance Officer 
NMOCD District II 
Office 575.748.1283 ext.114 
Cell 575.626.0830 
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  384225

CONDITIONS
Operator:

AMERICO ENERGY RESOURCES LLC
7575 San Felipe
Houston, TX 77063

OGRID:

228051
Action Number:

384225
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date
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